
This is PGP on Tandem/NSK 
------------------------- 
 
 
 
There you go, 
 
As I said I do not have access to the same build environments I had at the 
time, the economy has dictated porting to the latest generation of 64 bit, 
various endian unix/linux, "budget" platforms which out perform and under 
cost the old NSK:o( So the only thing I can say about these files is that 
they pre-date the Network Associates connection. 
 
Right I am off to catch some sun! 
 
Hope all is good for you, I am looking forward to joining the ADSL community 
as soon as I complete on my new house. 
 
Lee 
------ 
From: "Lee Randall" 
Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2002 8:04 PM 
Subject: RE: Answers on PGP and GZIP programs. 
 
 
> As my response to Mark contained about 3MB of attachment I decided not to 
> clog up everyone's mail with it, for the record there follows the text of 
> the message. 
> 
> Have a great one! 
> 
> Lee 
> 
> 
> ////////// 
> 
> Hi Mark, 
> 
> Sorry about yesterday, I had promised a mail but a family emergency cut my 
> day short. 
> 
> Attached are two zip files (if your firewalls allow them through), 
> pgp263new.zip contains what I found in our delivery repository, Hopefully 
if 
> you follow the build instructions for Unix you will end up with as native 
a 
> compile as is possible. Please read the Commercial use section of the 
> readme.1st file as the IDEA (the symmetric encryption algorithm portion) 
has 
> a token license fee associated with it. 
> 
> PGP.zip contains pgp.txt, a small user guide I put together that you might 
> like to cut and paste into a delivery document to save the really trivial 
> questions taking up too much of your work day. The zip also contains our 
> minimal delivery for a UK customer. 
> 
> Hope this is of some use. 
> 
> Lee 
> 
> 
> -----Original Message----- 
> From: Lee Randall [mailto:lee@randall.org.uk] 



> Subject: RE: Answers on PGP and GZIP programs. 
> 
> 
> Blimey, that was a long time ago! 
> 
> I have since lost control of that development and delivery environment but 
I 
> have asked the support guy currently charged with taking care of the 
> customer in question to retrieve what he can. (have to say I was 
> disappointed that it was not easier). Should have PGP exe's back at least 
> tomorrow. And I think I have found the source. 
> 
> That said, security is all about paranoia and the customer in question may 
> well be concerned about the version being delivered. Of course it seems 
> that commercialisation has set in and PGP is no longer freeware in the way 
I 
> understand freeware. See www.pgp.com <http://www.pgp.com> to see what I 
mean. 
> 
> More tomorrow if it is not too late... 
> 
> Lee 


